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APWU AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION, AFL-CIO







         Discipline (nature of) or Contract Issue
Craft
Date of Incident
Local #
Management #

  Improper Denial Of FMLA
         Clerk 
   09-21-05



      Unit/Sec/Br/Sta/Office             
Date and Time
USPS Rep – Sup
Grievant and/or Steward

  GMF P/L 111
09-29-05                    
            W. Moron
   Doe / Grear

         Step 1 decision by (name & title)

Date & Time

Initial (initialing only verifies date of dec.)

   W. Moron - SDO                             





         Grievant/Person or Union (Last Name First)
Address
City/State/Zip
            Phone

   Doe, Jane
1234 W. Anywhere Rd.  # 1101
Not. AZ. 85000
(602)007-0000

Social Security #

     XXX-XX-XXXX
Service/Seniority/Craft

            10-23-99
 FTR     PTR    PTF    TE

    X 
Level    Step    Hours   SDO's

  5             10-0630  Var

 


 

Job/Pay Location(Unit -Sec-Br-Sta-Office)
Work Location/City and Zip Code
Lifetime Security
Veteran

        GMF  P/L 111
         Phx. AZ. 85026
NO
         NO

     Under the provisions of Article 15 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, the following grievance is being filed. The relative articles in violation are: (cite Article, Local Memo, and/or handbooks) but not limited to:  3, 5, 19, ELM, Handbooks & Manuals, and FMLA.





PROBLEM:  Management is in violation of the CBA Articles 3, 5, 19, Employee and Labor Relations Manual, Handbooks, Family Medical Leave Act Title 29 825 CFR, 825.307(a), DOL Opinion Letters 77 and 108, 

BACKGROUND: On 09-06-05 Ms. Doe submitted a FMLA Certification for a serious health condition.  On 09-12-05 Ms. Doe received a request from the USPS Health Unit, requesting authorization to contact her health care provider, with no explanation as to why or what they needed to clarify.  On 09-21-05 Ms. Doe received a notification from the FMLA Coordinators Office stating that her FMLA was denied based upon the following statement “ Does not meet the requirement of a serious health condition under FMLA” – no medical release submitted by due date for clarification.”  The USPS has shown no evidence, other than Ms. Doe’s refusal to sign the medical release form, which appears of its self, to be a blank ticket for the USPS Medical Unit to inquire into Ms. Doe’s entire medical history, without informing Ms. Doe just exactly what it is they need to clarify.  The refusal of Ms. Doe to sign the medical release consent form does not unilaterally put Ms. Doe’s certification into the category of “Does not meet the requirement of a serious health condition.”   Ms. Does FMLA Certification Form was properly filled out, signed, and dated by her health care provider.  Ms. Doe’s health care provider’s signature, along with all pertinent information relating to her serious health condition was supplied, and submitted on an approved APWU FMLA Certification Form. By FMLA Regulations, that is all that is required to qualify Ms. Doe’s serious health condition.  Ms. Doe, nor any other employee of the USPS, should be required to sign a medical release for clarification form, until they themselves are given the first opportunity to clarify and submit the needed documentation that will assist in getting the FMLA Certification approved.  The USPS has shown no justifiable business reason as to why they require further clarification.

CORRECTIVE ACTION: IMMEDIATELY UPON RESOLVEMENT THE UNION AND/OR EMPLOYEE BE MADE WHOLE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  Management to abide by the CBA, Articles 3, 5, 19, ELM, Handbooks, and all FMLA Regulations including DOL Opinion Letters.  Cease and desist from asking for a medical release from employee without giving specifics as to what on the certification needs to be clarified. Management must first give the employee the opportunity to rectify any clarification that is needed.  Management to approve Ms. Does FMLA Certification as is in that it has already met the necessary requirements of FMLA Regulations.  Pay Ms. Doe for time, mileage, and co-pay for the repeated trip to her health care provider in the amount of $25.95 for time for travel, $5.60 for mileage, and $20.00 for co-pay for a total of $51.55.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE:
APWU
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